CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: November 24, 1997

TO: Marshall Willis, Division of Water and Wastewater
Rosanne Gervasi/Bobbie Reyes, Division of Legal Services

FROM: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Docket No.: 960451.WS - Application for rate increase in Duval, Nassau, and St. Johns
Counties by United Water Florida inc.

referenced case

ALL 1 (X] A voluntary dismissal of the appeal has been filed  Status has, therefore been returned to

ACTIVE

ALL 2 [X] OPR changed to WAW

ALL 3 [X] Staff Counsel changed to LEG

Lo {] Enterthe following in CMS comments - L__, requires the company to
make refunds and file certain related reports. ___ is to monitor and advise all concerned

of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions *

5 {] Enterthe following in CMS comments “Order s AL, authorizes the issuance

WAW 8 [X] Please provide advice on closing the docket or revise the CASR by 12/8/97

[X] Docket File
[X] Security File
{X] Pat Dunbar

PSC/RAR 32 (5/90)




